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REVISED  AGENDA

TO: Members of the House Revenue and Taxation Standing Committee

FROM: Rep. John Dougall, Chair

Rep. Craig A. Frank, Vice Chair

RE: Committee Meeting

DATE: Tuesday, February 13, 2007

TIME: 8:00 AM

PLACE: Room W135, West Office Building, State Capitol Complex

- Call to order and approval of minutes

- The following bills are scheduled for consideration:

1. HB0383 Amendments to Transportation Funding Provisions  (R. Lockhart)
(sch/mbs)

2. SJR002 Resolution Regarding Permanent State Trust Fund  (L. Hillyard)
(rhr/jtw)

3. SB0018S02 Use of Severance Tax Revenues  (L. Hillyard)
(ado/pvd)

4. HB0372 Local District Amendments  (R. Lockhart)
(rhr/jtw)

5. SB0142 Sales and Use Tax Exemptions and Refund for Certain Business Inputs  (H.

Stephenson)
(rlr/brh)

6. SB0005 Tax Penalty Amendments  (H. Stephenson)
(ado/pvd)

7. SB0033 Special Group License Plate - Gold Star Family  (C. Walker)
(sch/mbs)
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Committee Analyst:  Bryant R. Howe, Office of Legislative Research and General Counsel

Committee Secretary:  Rosemary Young hrev0213.ag.wpd


